
From: Dustin Robinson
To: French, Christopher S.
Subject: Fw: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:44:21 PM
Attachments: Outlook-1504755271.jpg

April_28,_1968_(Page_46_of_252.pdf

Here is a Courier Journal page from 1968 that lists 1135 Whitney as the address of a lady
applying for a marriage license. I highlighted the relevant section. You can zoom into the .pdf
and see the address listed clearly. 

The address of our location according to the PVA is 1135 Whitney and 3599 Henry. The zoning
research proves that 3599 Henry existed prior to 1971 and this CJ page  proves that the 1135
Whitney address existed prior to 1971.

Dustin Robinson, Realtor
2017 Chairman's Club
Semonin Realtors®

600 N. Hurstbourne Pkwy Suite #200
www.arisere.com

Tel: 502-727-8340

From: Ben Hedrick <ben@launch-intl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Dustin Robinson
Subject: Re: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18
 
Dustin,

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

This should settle the matter.

mailto:Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/CXgaCOYXL4iAKrOwSEfbxT?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/MKYxCPNKg4c4xA6Zf0H9B1?domain=semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/a1OdCQWKj4T6W4R9SMDVly?domain=arisere.com
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By Paris Con f crone c Is Justice Blind? i Ui Wis..i ikii.4
WASHERS AND DRYERS


Canada's Quebec Issue Inflamed Draft


Things


Board


Student's


Won't


Way


Sec


NVENTORYra ,1


dinal as a full delegate U a coiifcrencp
of education ministers of French-speakin-


countries.


Last week's meeting in Paris, attended
by 18 African countries and by Quebec,
was a sequel to the Gabon session. And
some Canadians had called for a diplo- -


CLEARANCE
SALE


By JOHN L.1IKSS
New York Tlm Nw$ Strvict


PARIS Quebec's minister of educa-


tion insisted yesterday that be had at-


tended an international education con-


ference here "on full equality with other
countries."


The minister, Jean-Gu- y Cardinal, thus
put the new Canadian government of
Pierre Elliott Trudeau a native of Qu-
ebecin an awkward situation.


Trudeau's predecessor as prime min-


ister, Lester B. Pearson, broke relations
with the African republic of Gabon in


January because Gabon had invited Car- -


BOSTON (UP!) Harold Krents, 23,
a law student, has been reclassified
by his Mount Vernon, N.Y., draft board.


Krents has been blind all his life.


The Harvard Law School student said


yesterday his parents notified him that
his 2-- student deferment has been can-


celed and that he has been given 30 days
to appeal.


"I've written my draft board every
year and told them I was blind, and
therefore should be classified 4-- but
every year they notify me I'm classified


he said.


That is, until two days ago when his
parents, Mr.' and Mrs. Milton Krents of
New York, were notified the student de-


ferment was canceled.


Krents, who went through regular
schools, including Harvard undergrad-
uate school, said he is willing to go if the
government really needs him.


"If I go my ambition is to be a bombar-
dier," he said.


matie break with France if the same situ-
ation developed.


The fact that the Quebec flag, a white
cross on a blue field with four fleurs de
lys, was flown alongside others at a re-


ception stirred Canadians further.
But Yvon Bourgcs, French secretary


of state for international cooperation
sought to ease the situation. At a closing
news conference Friday night, he said
the Quebec delegation had attended as
"observer's."


While this may have averted a crisis
between Ottawa and Paris, Cardinal de-


clined to take that way out for Quebec.
At a news conference a television re-


porter asked Cardinal to describe his
status at the conference. "We partici-
pated fully in my mind, in full equality
with the other countries," Cardinal said.
He said the federal government did not
even have an education ministry, and
education had always been an affair for
the 10 members of the federation he
avoided the word "province."


Four State Conventions


Keep Ouemboro Busy
Special to The Courier-Journa- l


OWENSBORO, Ky. This city was
host for four state conventions this week-


end. The Kentucky Association of Anes-


thesiologists closed their meeting with a
luncheon today, liere for conventions Fri-


day and yesterday were the Yorng Ken-


tucky Historians Society, Kentucky Fed-


eration of Music Clubs and Kentucky
Dietetic Association.


C. H. KIRCHDORFER
SUPER APPLIANCE STORE


918 BAXTER, CORNER OF CHRISTY


since 1898 583-653- 6
OPEN MONDAY AND FRIDAY 'TIL 9 P.M.


Statistics
Drunken Pining Cliarjrn


Jimmy Dal Vence, S3, ol th 12900 block of Dixit


Carl Jullu Dugn, , ql Peru, ina
fcve Lorrin Mayes, 43, ot the 200 block of South


9Ath
50, of the 4300 block ofHoward John Zollner,


WLn,Si L Brfstc, JO, (X the 4A0O block ol Plnewood
. lid


John Roy Krauv. J3, of the two block of Gandy
Ler


Mrt. Omega Oueenan, 57, of the 1300 block of Arlan


... Jamej Elbert Bennett, 35, of fhe 100 block of Clifton
A


s'e'ifel McHenry, M. of the 1600 block olIS. 30th St.


I Kenneth fcimo towaros, j., oi iw u.v
Tennessee Ave.


1 John Edward Stevens, J3, of the 2100 block of W,


Hill it


rHSSt
Truman S. McMlchael, 51, ot ine B'- - "


thltw St.
43, of the 900 block of S.t Paul Leslie Gooden,


First St.


) Traffic Cases


I In Police Court:


I James Theobold, 47, of 4S00 block Southslde Drive,
drunken driving, $100 and license nj'",'-S Joe Rav Schubert, 37, of 2700 block Dumesnll, $100


and license revoked.
I la Quarterly Court:


- n, , tn UIhL Mti..a CI i s w O "I ! m
I i fo rcov w mam wilier, , m juv .yM""


I reckless driving amended from drunfcen oriymu, iuu.


I Girth U. Overtelt, 46, of 5700 block Dr.,
1 drunken driving, filed away; reckless driving, $100
J Fredrick W. Pepper, 23, of 300 block N. 35th,


. ..i... .ivinn iin nd driver's cense revoked


DEPAlTEiEFJT STORES
A, hew IjCuJuok uv htodeahietailinq


' y? it"mm H'''--


ft J 4 A & p APremiere Showing
I David Young.' 35, 'of 2100 block Belquln Road, reck-- f


less driving amended from drunken driving, $100.


Criminal Cases


i In Police Court:
J Marshall E. Dailey, 30, of B500 block Glenwood


Circle west, forgery, held to grand lury. May 8.


I


Marriage Licenses


1 969 RCA Portables
cashier;f n E. Ashley, 1, of 4307 Dohn Ave.,


Jo Ann Buckingham, 20, ol 7112 Lower Hunterj Portable
RCA Color


... i. in i. ,.i 1


mi n iw niny!. k niiii.iiiiiiimi imi i Mn. in MniimimuiM. tuti.ummiimmmmnumr'mtmt'ifiYVvy-mX'ff'frm-itimii- i mitimm'V'Kiii',tl'v' I


flyrtNi3 i f, fv.y r t wf. it
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Catch your favorite TV shows in vivid color on


the patio or by the pool with .this lightweight


portable. Famous New Vista Color from a
21,500-vol- t Sportabout chassis with Solid State


color stabilizer system for picture balance.


Automatic color purifier "cancels" impurities in


Charles Barbee, 57, of 214 S. 20th, maintenance)
Alen W. Elery, 44, 01 1505 W. Jefferson.


3 Ronald H. Hall, 1, of 107 Stephenson Ave., laborer)
? Brenda Sue Mattingly, 17, of 1605 S. Shelby.


Terrance L. Thomas, 27, of 4805 Chit Ave., sales-I- t


man! Mary N. Barker, 23, of 1817 Rutherlo-- d Ave.
James R. CottriH, 24, of 7710 Fegenbush Lane,


1 Installer; Mellnda N. Taylor, 21, ol 1431 S. 4th.
! Warren L. Kalkhof, 1, ol 5811 New Cut Rd., florist;
J Ann Marlene Seymour, 18, ol 8211 Siesta Way.
f William E Dehn, 16, of New Albany, lnd trans- -


! mission man; Mary E, Adams, 21, of 960 April Way.
I Michael Clark, 21, of 2J07 Hale Ave., student;


Rosema-- y Johnson, 1, of 1770 S. 31st.
I William H. Herlroag Jr., 38, of 7905 Maple Hill Rd.,
a assistant vice president; Frances Lobb Beals, 28, of
I 5309 Famous Way.
1 Charles G. Torstrlck, 21, of 3008 Blloxl Court,


teacher; Audrey L. Bieber, 20, of 1752 Boiling Ave.
Danny L. Sexton, 19, ol 94 E. Chestnut, auto


t mechanic; Renata Oldach, 18, of 159 Wllshlre.
Elmer R. Murphy, 31, of Creslwood, Ky plumber)


Anna Mre Day, 19, of 4551 Crittenden Dr.
1 William R. Sonderqeld Jr., 24, of 1315 Sale Ave.,
J body man) Michalene E. Clayton, 20, of 1123 Grade


I '"jimmy L. Fraley, 22, of 2407 Fluhrs Lane, truck
I driver; Henrietta M. Bremer, 19, of 3523 Camp
t Ground Rd.
f Davmond E, O'Nell, 19, of 1009 E. St. Catherine,
i apprentice tool and die maker; Marilyn J. G'ubb, 19,
5 ot 924 Charles.
J James R. Hatfield, 26, of 4211 Outer Loop, sales- -


man; Barbara H. Schmidt, 23. of 5010 Dreamers Way.
Earl H. Boles, 25, ot 29 Trappers Trail, tray


I hanger; Virginia M. Akc. 22, of 11012 Chapel


the color picture.


Hill Rd.
Jav Gould Frandsen. 25. of Bastroo. La., student;


Beverly J. Llcktelg. 24, of I61J Dlxdale Ave.
Maurice T. Feinberg, 23, of 7914 Mortn Place,


supervisor; Annette R. Winkler, 21, of 3017 Pled- -'


mont Dr.
Jack A. Jones, 20, of 4808 Cliff Ave., tobacco


I worker; Mary G, McDanlel, 21, of 1135 Whitney.
Terrell L. Callis, 22, ol 451 N, 3flth, student; Bonnie


Jo Robinette, 19, ot 2009 Kendall Lane.
i oeraia c. Murgeon, ii, oi oous sxy oiue, navy;f Patricia L. Deeier, 19, of 3320 Van Winkle,


William A. Martin Jr., 23, of 1109 S. 2nd, cab
driver; Carolyn M. McLaln, 21, ol 1256 Spring


i Dale Dr.
, Theodore J. Waldeyer III, 25, of 4311 Lincoln Rd


Kippes, 25, of 30104 area specialist; Sharon L,
a Louisa Hve,
1 Dean A. Cart, 22, of lota. I A . Mauv! nnnnji O


No. Down Payment t h 'hh -
iMbLlU l


yT Only 16.65 a month 1 , V" " SBM
" ItWC'' ' 1 Vt i s, ,') ; "fc


' Campbell, 21, of 106 S. 39th.
James S. McKinney, 22, of Naiwvllle, III., com- -


outer programmer; Sherry M. Stlch, 20, of 116
i Lyndon Lane.


James Milt, 37, of 823 S. 23rd, cabdrlver; Alice
I E. Campbell, i4, of 4239 River Park Dr.
J Christopher M. Browning, 24, of 3124 Elliott Ave.,
J salesman, Sandra S. Tyle-- , 20, of 1819 Kingston Dr.


Michael L. Waldridge, 20, of 967 Vine St., Navy)' Alana R. Baslln, 18, of 278 Eldorado.
Steven S. Schoenig, 28, of Scarsdale, N.Y., opth- -


almic dispenser; Frances Marline Benton, of Briar- -
cliff Manor, N Y.


Craig L. Nelson, 23, of 5308 Halsey Court, ware--
houseman; Judy L. Kelley, 22. of 3901 Britt Lane.


J Lawrence R. Keelen, 35, of 1233 McCawley Ave.,
Carolyn V. Fanning, 29, of 4506 Oboe Dr.


f Stewart Byrne, 28, Air Force, and Megan A. Bull,
I 25, both of 3954 Cane Run Rd.


Elmer F. Wrockiage, 54, of 2438 Sherry Rd , In- -.


terior decorator; Ann M. Stromlre. 51, of 2309 Payne.
I Ralph E. Hendricks, 26, of Ind., mailer;I Donna K. Dickerson, 25, of 2311 Thislledawn Rd.


Eugene A. Slusher, 34, ot 1126 E. St, Catherine,
I mechanic; Joan B. Murphy, 27, of 7715 Zenith Way.
1 Robert W. RatliM, 20, of 1626 S. 28th, Air Force;
a Theresa A. Gordon, 17, of 4540 W. Broadway., Danny O. Heil, 20, of 718 Marshall Court, helper;
J Tena F. Sanders, 16, of 428 S. Clay.


Building Permits
Cost estimates do not include plumblni, heatine, air


conditioning, electrical facilities, built-i- equipmentand land costs.


Lempton Baptist Church, addition to public buildingI at 538 S. Hancock, $75,000.
! R. C. Borders, dwelling at $217 Rolllngwood Trl.,


$32,000.
Lawrence Burton, garage at 529 W. Whitney Ave.,


$1,000.


Price includes set
and stand as shown!I


HaI Tha HtADLINER, Modal 14" dlag., 102 sq. In. plctwr Sii ,


RCA luxury-featur- e PortableTV gives you more for your money!
Real-Estat- e Transfers


tiiwr iix'saui


2
TV entertainment
with ve


versatility
Here's the perfect per-
sonal portable com-


pact y cab-


inet, amazing
pulling power, and a
price that will please
any pocketbook.


Solid State TV


by RCA... plays
3 ways!


Operates on house power,
auto and boat cigarette
lighter or battery pack (op-


tional, extra). No tube fila-


ments to heat up or burn
out. Comes with earphone.


Mod.l Al-0-


" ding., 31 iq. in. pktur


9993
5.00 a month


Trim,
big-scre- en


portable value
Here's a standout value in
RCA Sportabout TV. Big pic-


ture . . . portable conveni-
ence . . . budget-pleasin- g


price. And you get famous
RCA performance quality for
years of viewing pleasure.


The TRIMETTE
Model


172sq.lt


12995


V
:1


Th ENVOY
Modfl
15' diag.. 125 sq. In. picture


I 1 8" Diagonal
II 172 Sq. Inch'


Picture wih
I


I
w m


11995
6.60 a month


! The prices given are those Indicated by state tax
stamps required on all deeds.


Ambrose A. and Margaret M. Jackowlci to Martin
R. and Linda G. Montgomery, 4030 Gilman Ave.,
Lot 10. Blk, A. Bellewood, $17,500.


I Citizens Fidelity Bank & Trust Co., executor and
trustee, to Herman H. Jr. and Barfcara G. Emler, 418
Rolling Ln., Lot 13, Blk. A, Rolling Fields Sec. 2,


.H0.0O0.
Anscof Enterprises Inc. DBA J. D. Nichols Bldr. to


Jas, A. and Dons L. Connelly, 510 Gatehouse Ln.,
;tot 197, Douglass Hills Sec. 3, $33,000.


Barmore Masonry inc. to L. LeRoy Hlghbaugh &
on, 509 W. Market, 96.77 feet at a nail in center line
t Moser Rd. at northwest corner of Texas Gas Trans-


mission Corp. Tract, $20,000.


( Robt. J. and Jean Miller to Robt. M. Johnston, 2877
Riedhng Ave., Lot 24, Riedlonn Subd., $16,000


Helen E. Harrison to Henry C. and Rhoda L.
Hoimeimer, 335 S. HubDerds Ln Lot 42, Parkside
Sec. 2, $17,000


Soence M. and Billie G. Dye to Jas. L. and Pauline
4H. Burgess, all of Lot 90 and southeast 5 teet in width
aof Lot 91, Crossgate Sbd., $35,000.


Gene F. and Nancy M. Paulin to David W. and Joan
A. Eisert. 22o Moorhaven Dr., Lot 704, Whispering
HIMs Subd. Sec. $17,000.


The Lurding Co. to Winson L. and Margaret G.
CeWitt, Lot 76. Bancroft Subd., $41,500.


Alton E. and Marvlin J. Carr fo Eflrl C. and V
Clizabeth Noland, 2815 S. 3rd, 30 feet in east line ol


d 180 feet south of M St., $16,000.
, Adolph L. Leichhardt, trustee, to V. Louis end Altha
R. Hite, 2815 Whitewey Ave., Lot 2 and southeast 11.26
feet in width of Lot 1. Hoock Subd., $17,000


Town & Country Homes Inc. of Highgale Springs to
Clarence N. Jr. and Barbara A. Temp'e, 2910 Gleeson
in., Lot 117, Highland Hills Sec. 2, $17,500.' A. B. Schlatter Inc. to Horst and Karin Boness,
7404 Ridan Wy., Lot 134, Forest Hills Subd. Sec.


24.000.


t Liberty national Bank & Trust Co., executor and
Vustee, to Ambrose A. and Margaret M. Jackowicz,
5;2 Hanover Rd., Lot 51, Broadt e'ds Subd , S28.0O0.' Logsdon Constr. Co. Inc. to John P. and Naoma R.


f itchev, r36 Cabinwood Dr., Lot 41, Midlane Park
ec. $20,000.


,i Chas. T. and Jeanertie Carroll to Robt. L. and Suel-j- n


Owen, 910 Girard Dr., Lot 145, Camelot Subd.
itc. 3. $23,000.
t Jacob and Sylvia Klelnman to Robt. E. and
Wargeret J. Place, 3721 Chevy Chase Rd., Lot II,thevv Chase. $21,500.


Reidt Const. Inc. to Spencer S and Linda F. Brooks,tot 33. Ideiwood Subd. Sec. 2, $20,000.
Leonard and Adeie Leight to John F. and Mary N.


jtettelfinger, 313 Biltmore Rd., south 24 feet In width
f Lot 12 and north 36 feet in width of Lot 13, Blk.t Beechwood Village Sec. 2, $21,000.


1 Elsie P. Henry to Beniamln and Rebecca Ronhen,
t?0l Woodford PI., 60 feet on south side of Berry Blvd.
10 teet wrst ol Wheeler Ave,, $18,000


Raymond A. end jetsie M. Roberts to Norbert A.
id Crol E. Knifoel, 5212 Ronwood Dr., Lot 119,
.0"dhill Subd $16,500


i 1
Price) Includet


Rollabout Stand Price Includes
Rollabout Stand


6.60 a month


No Down Payment
Use Your Convenient
Woolco Charge Plate!


Portable
pleasure for the
action crowd


viewing
pleasure . . . compact
portability... budget-pleasin- g


price. Why
settle for less when you
can have all this and
famous RCA quality too?


Daylight picture
booster by RCA
for "anywhere"
viewing


"Snap-On- " daylight
picture booster
makes viewing a
pleasure even in


sunlight.


"wooi,co


435 231 7471


.MISS MODIIN 1HP.M1 A
roooopa


If 0V1CBZ7D


J All NEW j
U


jyT77T 1 1 9 f Diagonal T !


psfesfefes-d- j 1 1 84 Sq. Inches I !' j


Price Includes (h I fejaBfiBg-iL- i." miammHmmmjmmmtA


t nr W.lt. St.r.


Tin SPORT
Model I !S


izssfl.kplciim
Th OCBONAIR
Mod.l t


19 dug., 184 sq. In. picture


JUST SAY "cnorge it"
,ond tnjoy tiit eonvifnieni ol our


Woolco Credit pitin
30 DAY CHARGE - REVOIVING CHARGE


TIME PAYWENI CHARGE


Comt in and open your charga account loday
12995
6.40 o month


Vi" w. and Jfiycp K. Roth to Kenneth I., ard Joan
Wagner, Lot 1189. Bonaventure Subd Ser 1. 14993


7.60 a month


Price Includes


Rollabout Stand
000.


Set & Stand as
Shown Here!Wm. J. D'ltchman to Howard C. and Rnhhto s


0011, lot 108, Cloverleil Acres, Sec J16.000.
Don Rid ue Inc. to Dean and M;trarii F Ph,n;n


let 225, Hill Ridge Subd. Sec. I.A. 11(1 son
MArV A FiKlflt In trnnalh nW rr.l. C!M.


BLUEGRASS MANOR CENTER
(Shelbyville Rd. West of Watterson X-W- ay)


INDIAN TRAIL TRADING POST
(On Preston Highway at Indian Trail) 3


410 Bardstown Rd , Fern Creek, Ky., 214 5 feet at
Intersection ot center line of Bardstown Rd. with a
north line of Fields Tract, $40,000
i Ford Bros, a partnership composed of Walter L.
Ford and Raymond E. Ford, to Ford Homes Inc., Lot


J, Breckinridge Ests. Sec. 1, $20,000.



Benjamin Hedrick









On Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 4:01 PM Dustin Robinson <drobinson@semonin.com> wrote:
I thought the same and already asked the question. Waiting for a reply

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ben Hedrick <ben@launch-intl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:55:21 PM
To: Dustin Robinson
Cc: James Wright
Subject: Re: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18
 
The city directory they supplied only lists the Henry address. I wonder if they even looked
for the whitney address in the same directory. Of course the Henry address would only list
one resident.

On Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 3:34 PM Dustin Robinson <drobinson@semonin.com> wrote:
Take a look at the agenda. Click on the links for our appeal. I think I'm also going to put
together something that shows the way the widows and doors line up and how each
unit is layed out the same way and show how other CONVERTED duplexes don't look
like that and how single family homes NEVER look like that. On single family 2 story
homes you may have Windows lining up but they are hardly ever if ever the same size
and they ever have the same layout as the the bottom level.

Get Outlook for Android

From: French, Christopher S. <Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:47:24 PM
To: Dustin Robinson
Subject: FW: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18
 

Good afternoon,
 
The agenda for the BOZA meeting for  7/2/18 has been published; the PDF version of the
agenda is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you
 
Chris French, AICP
Planning and Design Supervisor
Planning & Design Services

mailto:drobinson@semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7BKCCR6Kk9srLPOQIOpQ8R?domain=aka.ms
mailto:ben@launch-intl.com
mailto:drobinson@semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7BKCCR6Kk9srLPOQIOpQ8R?domain=aka.ms
mailto:Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov


Department of Develop Louisville
Louisville Forward
444 S. Fifth Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-5256
christopher.french@louisvilleky.gov
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design
 
email logo2

 

 
From: Reid, Sue 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Allendorf, Mike; Buttorff, Richard; Dwight Young (Dwight.Young@metroboards.org); Fishman,
Rosalind; Howard, Lula; Leanhart, Kimberly; Turner, Lester
Cc: French, Christopher S.; Haberman, Joseph E; Carroll, John G.; Whitty, Paul B; Fiechter, Travis J.
Subject: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18
 
Please find attached the agenda with meeting materials for BOZA on 7/2/18.  Please
let me know if you will or will not be able to attend this meeting.  Thanks!
 
 

Sue Reid
Management Assistant
Planning & Design Services
Department of Develop Louisville
LOUISVILLE FORWARD
444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-5171
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design

 
 

mailto:christopher.french@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Lu1qCVO2o6slAjZXTQuAL0?domain=louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/whiZCW6Kp4sjBw4xIpo7ia?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/8Un5CXDXq4InY79Gi7_6xO?domain=facebook.com
mailto:Dwight.Young@metroboards.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Lu1qCVO2o6slAjZXTQuAL0?domain=louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/whiZCW6Kp4sjBw4xIpo7ia?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/8Un5CXDXq4InY79Gi7_6xO?domain=facebook.com


The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Reminder: email is not secure or confidential. Semonin Realtors will never request that you
send funds or nonpublic personal information, such as credit card or debit card numbers or
bank account and/or routing numbers, by email. If you receive an email message concerning
any transaction involving Semonin Realtors, and the email requests that you send funds or
provide nonpublic personal information, do not respond to the email and immediately contact
Semonin Realtors. To notify Semonin Realtors of suspected email fraud, contact:
fraudalert@semonin.com or 502-420-5000.

-- 
Ben Hedrick
Co-Founder
Launch Intl.
502-489-2506

-- 
Ben Hedrick
Co-Founder
Launch Intl.
502-489-2506

mailto:fraudalert@semonin.com
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

"'i 'iiL1 s'i , ,v " 'V Ci J''' . ' I

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



